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Sarah Palmer

From: Katherine Dorey <Katherine.Dorey@townofmahonebay.ca>
Sent: January 5, 2021 11:26 AM
To: oaa@novascotia.ca
Cc: Aaron Long; Frank Kuznik
Subject: Ellershouse Wind Farm Expansion
Attachments: OOA EWF Expansion Intro_20200105.pdf; EWF Existing and Proposed Layout.pdf; EWF 

Enviromental Constraints.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
To whom it may concern, 
 
On behalf of the Alternative Resource Energy Authority, a municipally owned entity (in which the Town of Mahone Bay 
is a partner) and Potentia Renewables Incorporated, we are contacting you today to notify you of proposed plans to 
assess the feasibility of an expansion to the existing Ellershouse Wind Farm located in West Hants, Nova Scotia. We are 
early in the development process and seek the Office of Aboriginal Affairs recommendations and guidance on First 
Nation consultation.  
 
Please find attached an introduction letter to the project, proposed expansion sites and the environmental constraints. 
This information is also what we hope to send to First Nation Chiefs near the proposed project to begin consultation. As 
noted in the letter and map attached, two of our proposed turbines are located on the St. Croix First Nation reserve. We 
wish to engage in meaningful consultation with the Mi’kmaq communities while we are still in the early development 
stages and plan to send initial project information letters to the Chiefs of Annapolis Valley and Glooscap First Nation 
communities in the coming weeks. 
 
Please lets us know if you have any questions, concerns, or require additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Katherine Dorey 
Climate and Energy Outreach Coordinator 

 
493 Main Street 
PO Box 530 
Mahone Bay, NS, B0J 2E0 
902-521-4922 
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Proposed Ellershouse Windfarm Expansion
January 27th, 2021



Proponents
Alternative Resource Energy Authority (AREA)

Municipal Partners: Town’s of Mahone Bay, Berwick, and Antigonish

Leads the pursuit of decarbonization for the municipal electric utilities and other municipalities in Nova 
Scotia

Owner and Operator of the Existing Ellershouse Wind Farm

Potentia Renewables Incorporated



Ellershouse Windfarm
10 Enercon Turbines: Output 23MW

Developed with assistance from Minas Energy in three phases
Phase 1: 4 Turbines Commissioned in 2015

Phase 2: 3 Turbines Commissioned in 2016

Phase 3: 3 Turbines Commissioned in 2017

Environmental Assessments were submitted to the Province and approved

Previous First Nation Engagement occurred through Minas Energy



Proposed Expansion: 13 Turbines (65MW) 



Work Completed To Date
Wind Resource Assessment

MET Town Installed August 2020

Crownlands Application Submitted
Application Submitted this January 2021

Environmental Work Completed
Wildlife Camera Assessments

Winter Fauna Studies began this January 2021

Grid Interconnection
Received System Impact Study January 2021

Favorable Results



Process Ahead
NSPI System Studies

Facilities Study

Generator Interconnection Agreement

Provincial RFP Process
Anticipated release in February 2021

Anticipated Announcement September 2021

Environmental Assessment Submission
Complete Spring, Summer & Fall Studies

Submit EA in Q4 2021

Community Engagement
Community Liaison Committee established



First Nation Engagement
On January 13th letters were sent to Annapolis Valley, Glooscap & Sipeknekatik First Nations

No response to date

Will follow-up to arrange meetings with Chiefs and for Community Meetings if desired

Partnership opportunities and project involvement
Revenue sharing

Job opportunities

Environmental consulting

Seeking Office of Aboriginal Affairs recommendations for meaningful First Nation Engagement



Thank You!

Contact Us:
Katherine Dorey
Climate & Energy Outreach Coordinator
Katherine.dorey@townofmahonebay.ca
902.521.4922



From: Michael Payne
To: "rcrowe@glooscapfirstnation.com"
Cc: Frank Kuznik; "Katherine Dorey"; Aaron Long; "admin@glooscapfirstnation.com"
Subject: AREA letter to Chief Peters 2021Jan13
Date: January 13, 2021 12:02:47 PM
Attachments: Letter to Chief Peters Glooscap FN 2021Jan13.pdf

EWF Existing and Proposed Layout.pdf
EWF Enviromental Constraints.pdf

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Chief Peters,
Please see attached a letter and attachments from Mayor Clarke of the Alternative Resource Energy Board.
The originals are in the mail.
 
Regards,
 
Mike
 
 

A little town with a lot to offer!

Michael R. Payne
Chief Administrative Officer
p 902 538 8068 Ext: 4007 
mpayne@berwick.ca
236 Commercial Street, P.O. Box 130
Berwick, NS B0P 1E0

 
 
 

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the intended recipient(s). If
you are not the named recipient you should not read, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the
sender immediately via e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake; then, delete this e-mail
from your system.
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From: Michael Payne
To: "info@sipeknekatik.ca"
Cc: Aaron Long; "Katherine Dorey"; Frank Kuznik
Subject: AREA letter to Chief Sack 2021Jan13
Date: January 13, 2021 12:08:06 PM
Attachments: Letter to Chief Sack Sipeknekatik FN 2021Jan13.pdf

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

Chief Sack,
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
To: "jtoney@avfn.ca"
Cc: "Aaron Long"; "Katherine Dorey"; Frank Kuznik
Subject: AREA letter to Chief Toney 2021Jan13
Date: January 13, 2021 1:34:40 PM
Attachments: Letter to Chief Toney AVFN 2021Jan13.pdf

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

Chief Toney,
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
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From: Katherine Dorey
To: twilagaudet@mikmaqrights.com; info@mikmaqrights.com
Cc: Aaron Long; Frank Kuznik; Fielding, Gillian
Subject: Proposed Ellershouse Windfarm Expansion
Date: February 19, 2021 10:35:26 AM
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,
 
My name is Katherine and I work with the Town of Mahone Bay, a municipal partner of the
Alternative Resource Energy Authority (AREA). AREA, in partnership with Potentia Renewables Inc.
are proposing an expansion of the Ellershouse Windfarm. We are still very early in the development
process and have reached out to Annapolis Valley, Glooscap, and Sipekne’katik First Nations with the
attached information and are hoping to engage in consultation with these communities closest to
the proposed Project and to seek partnership opportunities that may be of interest.
 
Additionally, we are wondering if there are any First Nation companies, or qualified professionals
who may be available to assist on environmental and archaeological studies, and how we might be
able to contact them?
 
Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns and/or we would be happy to set up a
virtual meeting to discuss further.
 
Thank you for your time,
 
Katherine
 
Katherine Dorey
Climate and Energy Outreach Coordinator

493 Main Street
PO Box 530
Mahone Bay, NS, B0J 2E0
902-521-4922
 
www.townofmahonebay.ca
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